

March 18, 2006

In response to Request for Additional Information dated March 3, 2006, in reference to the Year End Report (7/01/05-12/31/05), regarding Fundraising Consulting Fees.

Please be advised that the entire expense of the Fundraising Consulting Fees was for the benefit of the Committee for Leadership and Progress. No part of the expense was made on behalf of any specifically identified federal candidate.

Please let us know if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

Tanya Prescott, Treasurer
